# **Anthony Rivich**

## Résumé

Address: 1127 Jerome St, Houston, TX 77009 | Cell: 281-475-7199 | Email: anthonyrivich@gmail.com

## **Summary**

Hard worker with a passion for getting things done. Have a knack for both technical and soft skills, and picking up complex systems/concepts quickly. Have a history of leading organizations throughout my academic life, and am working towards a leadership position in my professional life. Have a B.A. in Philosophy from Texas A&M with a minor in Economics. Working towards a post-baccalaureate B.S. in Economics from University of Houston with a minor in Energy & Sustainability, in order to be better positioned for graduate and/or professional opportunities. Currently experienced in all MS Office products, MS SharePoint, MS SQL SMS, and Allegro 8 & Horizon.

#### **Experience**

#### Consultant

#### The Vessel Group

Feb 2017 - Present; Houston, TX

- Provide consulting on ETRM (Energy Trade & Risk Management) projects
  - Subject Matter Expert on Allegro product
  - General Project Management activities
  - SharePoint Administration
- Initiate and complete Business Development activities
  - o Use LinkedIn and LinkedIn Recruiter to find new business and/or candidates
  - o Initiate and organize Marketing campaigns
  - o Engage in Networking activities aimed at business expansion
  - o Administer candidates via Microsoft Dynamics ATS

## **Founder**

## **Wikify Solutions**

June 2016 – Jan 2017; Houston, TX

• Provide clients with SharePoint knowledge and consulting

## **Energy Software Consultant**

#### **Allegro Development Corporation**

June 2015 - June 2016; Houston, TX

- Member of project team providing implementation of Allegro to a New England power client
  - o Developed complex-pricing solutions (e.g. conditional pricing, 5-minute index)
  - Managed strategy for ISO connections
  - General testing and documentation
- On-site consultant and point-of-contact for large Alberta power generator and marketer
  - Provided direct user support for trade floor
  - o Managed communication between client departments
    - Trade Floor, DevOps, Credit, Project Management, etc.
  - Created and edited custom extensions to Allegro software
  - o Aided in Project Management activities

## **Associate Energy Software Consultant**

## **Allegro Development Corporation**

December 2013 - June 2015; Dallas, TX

Member of project team providing implementation of Allegro to a California municipality

- o Responsible for Natural Gas component of Allegro
- o Extension creation and testing, working with C#, SQL, and XML
- Project Documentation and User Training
- Worked with multiple large-scale E&P and Marketing clients
  - o Contract, PriceConnect, Trade Execution, Property components
- Participated in 6-month training program dedicated to consulting, the energy industry, and Allegro software
  - o As part of a team, used experience to revamp Allegro Services training program
- Initiated, developed, and maintained Wiki dedicated to Allegro Services

#### **Business Development Representative**

#### **Allegro Development Corporation**

May 2013 - December 2013; Houston, TX

- As a representative of Allegro Development, engaged in cold calling, networking, salesmanship, and event attendance in order to market Allegro to potential clients
- Fulfilled several Sales Support functions, including: Pricing Analysis, Market Analysis, Competitive Intelligence, and Marketing Support

#### **Education**

#### Candidate, Bachelor of Science

University of Houston - Houston, TX

January 2017 - December 2017 (Expected)

Post-Baccalaureate Major in Economics, Minor in Energy and Sustainability

**Collegiate Honors** 

#### **Bachelor of Arts**

Texas A&M University - College Station, TX

August 2007 – August 2012

Major in Philosophy, Minor in Economics

Coursework in Philosophy, Economics, and Business

Extracurricular: President of Aggie Men's Alliance; member of Student Business Association, Wakeboarding Club

#### Certifications

## **Certified Associate in Project Management (CAPM)**

**Project Management Institute** 

November 18, 2016 – November 17, 2021

License #1981701

## **Extraneous**

#### Volunteer

- Heart4Children
  - o Charity that supports an orphanage in La Ceiba, Honduras
- Houston Food Bank

#### **Personal**

- Athletics
  - Enjoy running and biking daily
  - o Snowboard a couple times a year
- Music
  - $\circ \qquad \hbox{Enjoy acoustic/electric guitar playing; have been a member of rock and blues bands}$